
MEMORANDUM TO: George Berry 

FROM: Mike Weaver 

SUBJECT: Atlanta Urba n Corps 

The agreements for contributions to the City fo r salaries and administrative 
cost of Summer Interns as specified in the resolution of the Finance Comm­
ittee approved May 21~ 1969, have not been received: 

American Medical Association 
Atlanta Jewish Community Center 
Atlanta Service Learning Conference 
Atlanta Urban League 
Butler Street Y.M.C.A. 
Center of The Arts 
Chamber of Commerce 
Christian Council of the Atlanta Area 
CobbaMarietta Library 
CRETA 
Decatur City Gonvernment 
Decatur City School System 
DeKalb County Gonvernment 
DeKalb County School System 
Department of Catholic Social Services 
Emory Community Legal Services Center 
Employment Services 
Fulton County Gonvernment 
Fulton County Hea l th Department 
Fulton County School System 
Georgia State Department of Educational Psychology 
Georgia Medical Association 
Grady Memorial Hospital 
Hillside Cottages 
Kennesaw National Park 
Kirkwood Christian Center 
Metropolitan Atlanta Boys Club 
Metropolitan Atlanta Housing Conference 
National Alliance for Business 
National Welfare Rights Organization 
Neighborhood Services Inc. 
Phyllis Wheatley Y. W.C.A. 
Rice Memorial Presbyterian Church 
Southern Regional Educational Board 
Visiting Nurses Association 




